Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 8, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Repqr;g{gg/,(Bayo)

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Jacger)

RE: Notice of Waiver of Disqualiﬁéation in Docket No. 960545-WS - Investigation of
utility rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County.

Please place the attached Notice of Waiver of Disqualification in the docket file.

RRJ/Ilw

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Crouch, Merchant, Shafer, Williams, Willis)
Division of Policy Analysis and Intergovernmental Liasons (McRoy)
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InRe: Docket No. 960545-WS - Investigation of utthity rates of Aloha U

Pose

lizes, Inc. in Pasco

On March 2, 2000, a Notice of Waiver of Disgual:fication was issued by this Commission,

1s provided below:

Pursuant to the request, the appropriate statement waiving Commissioner J

L\(\'\ s, Cpsa A

aber’s disqualification

» concur with the appointment of Commissioner Jaber to

Docket No. 960545-WS. Therefore, | waive Commissioner Jaber's disquatification.
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